

Curriculum Vitae

Keven M. Child, A.S., D.C.

4339 W Kennewick Ave, Kennewick, WA 99336-2802

Phone: 509-735-0311 Fax: 509-783-1206

email: kmchilddc@chanchiro.com

1. Objective

To practice the science and art of Chiropractic as it relates to the health field and all health conditions. I intend to learn every aspect of this field, but specialize in the preventative care philosophy that Chiropractic exhibits. I will not only strive to treat chiropractic-related disease, but I will also diagnose other health conditions and determine the appropriate care to provide for every patient.

2. Academic Degrees

DC	Palmer College of Chiropractic	2009	Doctor of Chiropractic
AAS	Columbia Basin College	2001	Associate of Applied Science

3. Relevant Professional Experience

2009-Current Doctor of Chiropractic
Chan Chiropractic Clinic, P.S., Kennewick, WA

2009 Exam Doctor / Chiropractic Assistant
Chan Chiropractic Clinic, Kennewick, WA.

Core activities include observation and college directed participation in a clinical setting of office management and administrative procedures. Responsibilities include becoming familiar with and participating in front office procedures, back office procedures, billing, and office management. In addition, gained experience with physical therapy, rehab, radiographic imaging, and insurance report writing.

2008-2009 10th Trimester Chiropractic Extern
Palmer College of Chiropractic, Davenport, IA.

As a Chiropractic intern I was responsible for the chiropractic treatment of patients as taught by my institution. I was under the supervision of Dr. Casey Crisp, D.C. This entailed performing history and physical examinations, diagnostic imaging, physiotherapy modalities, wet reads of radiographs taken, diagnosis, rehabilitation, manual muscle stretching, and flexion/distraction techniques.

4. Professional Licenses & Certifications

License Washington State Chiropractic License
12/7/2009 to Current

Certified National Board of Chiropractic Examiners attainment Parts I, II, III, IV.
Certified Activator Technique, Basic
Certified NIMMO Soft Tissue Technique

5. Achievements

Palmer College of Chiropractic

- CPR Certification
- Eagle Scout

6. Professional Affiliations

Member of the Washington State Chiropractic Association

Member of the International Chiropractors Association

7. Pre Graduate Studies

Completed courses leading to the obtainment of a Associate of Science degree in Agricultural Chemistry and Production at Columbia Basin College in Pasco, WA.

8. Graduate Studies

684 hours *Discipline of Anatomy*
(Gross Anatomy I/II, Histology & Cellular Physiology, Human Embryology, Spinal Anatomy & Palpation I/II, Neuroanatomy, Principles of Chiropractic Analysis, Radiographic Anatomy I/II)

264 hours *Discipline of Physiology*
(Fundamentals of Physiology, Gastrointestinal & Renal Physiology, Cardiac & Pulmonary Physiology, Endocrine & Reproductive Physiology, Pain & Stress Management)

204 hours *Discipline of Chemistry & Physics*
(Biochemistry, Nutrition & Dietetics, X-ray Physics & Principles)

624 hours *Discipline of Microbiology/Pathology*
(Neuromuscular Physiology/Pathology I/II, General Pathology, Microbiology, Gastrointestinal, Endocrine & Urogenital Pathology, Cardiovascular & Pulmonary Pathology, Bone & Joint Pathology, Public Health I/II, Occupational & Preventive Health)

888 hours *Discipline of Assessment*
(Chiropractic Clinical Evaluation I/II/III/IV/V, Clinical Chemistry Data Interpretation, Correlative Clinical Evaluation, Diagnostic Imaging I/II/III, Differential Diagnosis I/II/III, Clinical Diagnostic Seminar I/II/III/IV)

204 hours *Discipline of Specialties*
(Obstetrics & Gynecology, Clinical Psychology, Pediatrics, Geriatrics)

204 hours *Discipline of Philosophy*
(Chiropractic Philosophy & Practice I/II/III/IV, Evidence Based Chiropractic I/II)

780 hours *Discipline of Chiropractic Procedures*

(Emergency Procedures, Principles of Chiropractic Technique, Lumbopelvic Technique & Management, Thoracic Spine Technique & Management, Lower Extremity Technique & Management, Physical Therapy I/II, Cervical Spine Technique & Management, Upper Extremity Technique & Management, Radiographic Technology I/II, Correlative Technique & Management, Rehabilitation & Exercise Management)

960 hours *Discipline of Clinical Practice*
(Ethics & Jurisprudence, Clinic I/II/III/IV/V, Management of the Chiropractic Practice, Development of the Chiropractic Practice)
+ hours Electives

9. Employment Experience

2003-2004 GPS Coordinator and Operator
Hartley Farms, Prosser, WA.

GPS coordinator was in charge of the units on the farm that controlled the automation and steering of tractors for planting and tilling. Installation, upgrades, and maintenance were done on a routine basis.

2005 Guest Services Team Leader
Target Supercenter, Davenport, IA.

Responsible for the front end of the store, including all cashiers, customer services, and food deli. This included counting out all money from the front cash and also depositing money at night.

10. Community Service/Volunteer Work

2003-2004 BSA Assistant Scoutmaster, Pasco, WA

The Boy Scout program offers opportunities for adults to guide young scouts through a goal oriented program to aid in developing leadership skills that can be applied throughout their lives.

2005-2007 Ward Clerk, Davenport 2nd Ward
Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints

This Position consisted of management of Ward members personnel and family information in relation to the church. Also included was the accounting of tithes paid by members. Regular weekly meetings, event coordinating and time management were all key factors in this position.

11. Skills

- Proficient in OpenOffice.org
- Proficient in Microsoft Office
- Proficient with Corel WordPerfect
- Experienced in computer maintenance, and repair

12. Professional References

- 1) Dr. Casey Crisp, Doctor of Chiropractic
Palmer College of Chiropractic, 563-884-5566
- 2) Dr. Aaron W. Chan, Doctor of Chiropractic
Chan Chiropractic Clinic, 509-735-0311
- 3) Dr. Ted W. Chan, Doctor of Chiropractic
Chan Chiropractic Clinic, 509-735-0311